broseert milanohio.gov

From: Matt Westerhold <mattwesterhold@sanduskyregister.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 2:48 PM

To: pcrosby milanchio.gov

Cc: jim@kocherbarney.com; brospert milanohio.gov; Angela LaRosa
Subject: Re: State sued for records

Hello Mayor: Thank you for writing back. The assertions that the
administrator was paid time-and-half for meetings. etc., come from
Ms. Bruno, who has reviewed time cards from 2022 and provided a
compilation of the instances | mentioned in the prior email sent to
you, the solicitor and the administrator. As | said, we are still
reviewing this information to determine if, and how, to report it.

Any assistance you can provide would be appreciated.

| have copied Ms. Bruno here; she should be able to provide you the
dates, etc., for when this occurred.

You might also want to ask the administrator about this, as well.
We're hoping he's able to respond and clear up any confusion about
whether what she contends occurred did in fact happen.

Thanks again for writing back. Please let me know if you have any
questions/concerns.

On Wed, Aug 7, 2024 at 11:35 AM pcrosby milanohio.gov <pcrosby@mitanohio.gov> wrote:
Mr. Westerhold,

Per your allegations below, can you please provide the dates the alleged incident(s) happened?

rYam Crosbvy

Village of ivilian

419-499-4161 ext. 5
pcrosby@milanohio.gov




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this message is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is prohibited by law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the dissemination, distribution
or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Matt Westerhold <mattwesterhold @sanduskyregister.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 8:33 AM

To: pcrosby milanohio.gov <pcrosby@milanohio.gov>; jim@kocherbarney.com <jim@kocherbarney.com>; brospert
milanohio.gov <brospert@milanohio.gov>

Cc: Angela LaRosa <alarosa@tandemnetwork.com>

Subject: State sued for records

State sued for records

Hi Mr. Rospert, solicitor Barney and Mayor Crosby: The link above
is to the latest news update at sanduskyregister.com. As always, if
there is anything in it that you believe is inaccurate or misleading let
us know and we can review that with you and correct the information,
if necessary. As you know, the information is well vetted.

| know that reporter Angela LaRosa is developing a followup story
from time cards under review for the current audit period that
purportedly show the administrator charged time-and-a-half for
attending council meetings, and also charged time to the village for
fire calls and to attend a funeral?

—Is all that correct, to your knowledge? Please explain.

— Will the council be considering legislation to authorize the administrator to charge time-and-
half for meetings and funerals?

— Has council considered extending a resolution to thank Mary Bruno for finding these areas in
which village money is being misspent? Why or why not? Please explain.

Our daily deadlines are ongoing. If you could please address each question fully and
respond as soon as possible it would be appreciated. If you have any questions, please feel
free to call my cell phone at 419-357-5051. Thanks.

Matt Westerhold

Executive editor

Sandusky Register/sanduskyregister.com
Findlay Courier/courier.com

Tiffin Advertiser-Tribune/advertiser-tribune.com




Fostoria Review Times/reviewtimes.com
Norwalk Reflector/norwalkreflector.com

Phone
Cell 419-357-5051

Matt Westerhold

Executive editor

Sandusky Register/sanduskyregister.com
Findlay Courier/courier.com

Fostoria Review Times/reviewtimes.com
Norwalk Reflector/norwalkreflector.com
Phone

Office 419-609-5866

Cell 419-357-5051




